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Todny T would like to extend my per-
sonnl  apprecintion to Chiel  Henry
Goudy, and T would like to thank him
vublicly on behall of all the eitizens of
wayne, for an honorable and most dis-
tinguizhed carcer of public service.

FONOR DULR A HERO

HON. JOSHUA EILRERG
OF PENNSYLUVANTA
I THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Thursday, September 14, 1972

Mr. ETLBERG, Mr. Speaker, on Oclo-
ber 11 we will celebrate the great conbri-
bution made to freedoni in America by
Casimir Pulaski, who died fichting in the
Hevolutionary War., 1} !

Recently there has Yaen o great up-
surge in the 1cc0"mt,10:i of the contribu-
tions by “cthnic” Americans to our Na-
tion's history and culture.

However. in Philadealphia we have been
aware of the dekb our Nn‘tion owes to
these people who have worked and fought
to make America great, Oud recognition
of Pulaski’s contributions dites back to
1897, Traditionally the festivities honor-
ing this great {reedom figiter are held on
the first Sunday in October 50 this year it
will be on October 1.

At this time I enter into the RECORD R
chronicle of the Philadelphia Polish com-
munity’s activities in honor of Pulaski. It
was written by the Honorable Joseph S.
Wnukowski, commissioner of the Phila-
delphin Department of Public Welfare,
and it mublished “Gwisazdn,”
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Howonrn Due a RO

(By Joseph Wnukowskl)
Some verrs nao I din some roszarch on the
Oopservances here In Philadel-
phla. It ended in a manuseript, which was
never submitted for publication. Now that I
need it, I cannot loeate the manuscerint, nor
ihe notes of iy research. And, wouldn't you
know it, I need that material now.

For now is the moment to. make an appeal
to Polonin for participation in this year's
Pulaskl Day Parade—to make this year's ob-
servance of Pulaski Day thoigreatest ever, a
day to add still brlghtcr ll'ster Lo our Pohsh
image and causc.

Permlit me, plc*zse to Lrust to memory in
my presentation of the facts

FIRST PULASIKI OBSERVANCE

Somewhere, I recall, T found a brief refer-
ence to a Pulaski IDay Observance in 1807,
There was ho detail ns to when, where or
who was Involved. Perhaps someone’s ar-
chives or somebody's nttic holds the history
of that time. It would be a pity If this in-

.valuable Informatton were lost to posteritly.

Records are silent as to follow up of such
observances until the frst years of the new
twentleth century, nnd silont again until
after World War I. In the fntervenlng years
between the two horrendous holocausts,
there nppenrs to have Heen locnl observances
in the way of pnrodes and the traditlonal
Polish "Akndemn” in our lognl Pollsh par-
{shes, The largest of t.lmso.q\scemlngly, in
the Richimond area under th§ negls of Bt
Adnlbert's Parlsh In conjunction with area
fraternal and patriotic groups, The route of
such pnrudes was falthiully chronicled lu
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enrly lssues of "Gwilaadn”, torether with poar-
l_.|1.'1'[u'|ut.r| pned epeakors on the proseaon, i
one steh ocension, festivibmes were cotednnted
on Pulnskl Tler, allhovgeh, 17 memory derves
e, hls stbe win deddented bo Puliesio soone-
whni Inkter, perhaps alter modernization bl
been done.

It appenrs Lhal in our own Incomparabie
way of hlckechys, Mg prrowlog miniy of pur-
pose in the Richmoned aron’s ohaervanee and
purade  wns  empseulated by loeal  petly
Jenlousies. And then came World War T1
PARADE LIOVES TO CENTER CITY

Seemingly the! Tulaskl Day Observance
was csurreeted If Hhe IRichmond aren npndn
in 1705, althoueh the records would scein Lo
inwicrte a diifergnee of oplnion among; the
s snrs and sapgorters, .

I' was In 1G==—apain I wish I had my re-
seurch notes in hand—that the first Pulaskl
Day Paratde sponsoreit by Polish American
Congooss moved down the  strecws  of
Cent v City tofIndependence Iall. Casimir
Prayhrlowski \th the new parade’s first
Grar . 1\11.r‘,hr|1,

Tl e 1973 parade, then. would be the 27th
con. :~ative yedy of observance of Pulaskl
Day by Polonin under the aegis of Polish
American Congrless.

In Jiat timd.! too, there appears te have
been au Interestlug history of ups and downs.
Through the I te rorlies and early fifties,
the observance, hit its peak with the Pulnski
Ball held afler Lhe parade and other oflicial
ceremonies at,lln:lcpcndcncc Hall, growing
in statare Lo the uwltimate of Polonia's socinl
function of the year. With time. the tail
began to wag the dog. The parade came to
lose its enthusiasm and excitemgnt in the
late fiftles and early sixties. Dickering again
renred its urly liead, and hair-dos and greom-
ing for the Ball Became more important than
parade participation.

Somevhere in the mid-zixties. under the
guts and guidanee of Henry Wiyseynski, there
Ciing & renasedpee—-3 resurrection, W you
will, of the purpose and goals of the Pulaskl
Day Observance, The parade was returned
to its prominence and through Wyszynski's
efforts and Iatigue even Lo o position of pres-
tige; so that ouly a few years later Mayor
Tate could say of It: "The greatest cthnic
parade of all.” o

NIW PARADE IMAGE

Wyszynski was not alone. There were
many 1n Polonia—too numerous to mention
here—who gave of their time, talent and sub-
stance to make Lhe parade into the beau-
tiful spectncle lt is.

In this wny are traditions built, and cul-
ture 15 based on beautiful traditions. We, of
Philadelphia’s Polonia, have a benutiful thing
going for us in the Pulaski Day Paracde and
the attendant ceremonles both at his statne
belhiind the Art Museum and at Independ-
ence Hall. Many Tuminaries have graced our
podium to ndd luster to our efforts. This
year's guest, Major General Joseph E. Picklik,
Commanding General, U, 8. Tank-Automo-
tlve Command, Warren, Mich,, ls no excep-
tion.

For the second year, our eminent archi-
tect. Joec Nowickl, is serving as Chalriman of
ihe Pulaski Day Ohservances, His Indefatip-
able enthusiasm is both ecdificatlon and in-
spiration to the men and women serving on
the Pulaski Parnde Commitlee. Hls hord
work and the hard work of his commiltoc-
people augura to make thls year's observe
ance the most memorable ever.

I am honored to-serve as Grand Marshnl,

I call on all Poloula to joln us in this our
Polish cause. Support the parnde. Partlcl-
poate in all the observances. Pulnski dled for
our freedom. Let's use the nllownnce of thls
ircedom to honor him on Sunday. October

at,
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ARTIIUR BREMMR

'II!I (H‘\'IMIINICST
PLOTTOIKKILL C:l ONRGE WALLACHK

HON. J0i ’N G -JCII[WI'W

OF CALIFORIITA
IN THE HOUSE OF REEGERTATIVES
Thursday, September 4, 1972

Mr. SCIIMITZ. Mr. Speaker, today I
held o pness conference dealing with
some ontetanding investinative reporting
tone by Alan Steng of American Opin-
ion marazine. As the article written by
Mr. Stane denls with some facts not be-
fore made public on the matter of the
atteinpted weansinalinon of Gov, Groipe
VWallace, T wish to sharve the contents not
only witihv wiy eolleapues but with the
Americon public, Mr. Stang is a former
business editor for Prentice-Hall, a teie-
vision wriier, producer, and consultant.
He has dons extensive writing in the past
for iiike Wallace's TV program as well
as othiers, Mr, Stang is the author of two
books, has o masters degree from Colum-
bia University, and lectures widely in
the fleld of education. The first half of
the article is presented here. My estcemed
collecague, Joux AsHeroow, of Ohio has
kindly consenred to insert the other half
of Mr. Stan s article, titled. “Arthur
Bremer. Tiie Communist Plot To Kill
George Wallare ™

The article Tollows:

ArTizug Bauwmir: Tiae COMMUNIST PLoT

o KiLl GEoact WALLACE

ASSASSIT: 'ui:m is hecoming as Amerlcan as
apple ple, to paranhris: H. Rop Brown, Every
four vears we have a Presidential electien,
and at almost Lhe same intervals the assas-
sires hurst jromn tae crowds ana do their Wors
T 1363, Presidens Join F. Kennedy was mur-
dered. In 1968, the virtims were his brother
Bobby and Mariin Luther King. In 1272,
an assnssin has eome within a spinal cord of
killing Governor Georse C, Walluee, and ap-
pears to have ended bes political career. at
least for o time, Indeed, assassination is
becomlng so routine that as the quadrennlind
national insariuy appronches, one wonders
who will be mmurdered.

And, as we have seen, the events tiat fol-
low every assa=zinantion have boen as formal-
ized ms Japancse theatre. Before the echo
of the shots has completely died away, be-
fore anything whatever 15 known ahout the
assassin, the “Liberal” press is screeching
that he was a “ione fanalic.” Somebody “in
the know" says he was invoived in “no con-
spirncy.” A social worker reveals that he
comes from a “broken home.” And a psy-
chiatrist explains ithat he may very well be

‘s¢hizoid, and that he did what he did be-

cause he is a failure with glris.

The attemnpt on the life of Goverucr Wal-
lace followed the usunl script, As usual, “there
Wias no counspiracy.” There never is. Arthur
Herman Dromer was a “lone fanatie.”” His
mpther gave him an fuferiority complex. He
did wihat he did to become a Hollywood star.
And as usual there §s a psychiatrist, in this
case Dr. David Abrahmmsen, who has never
met Arthur Dremer, but compares him ns
Tollows with the earller assaesing on the front
page of Lthe New York Times soon after the
altempt: “There 1s a fantnstie similarivy.
This man Bremer seems Lo have had much
the same boackpground. Looking broadly at
the politlen] assassin In our history, woe sce
that he has always been s personal Iallure,
an isolated human belng, ncapuble of cx-
hibiting genuine: human relattonships and
possessing extraordinary ambitions that were

;; , 19 73 __‘,./:
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oul of proportion Lo his Intellectun] and emo-
tlonal pesets™

In olher words: He's all mbxed up.

Your correspondent has sinee pone into
the undergroumd for the facts, with a specinl
AMERTCAN OpPinion investipgntlng team, and
the facts polnt Inescapahly Lo the following
conclusions: The stiempl to ki Governor
Gicorpe Wallwre was o consplracy. It wis o
Commirnist conspiracy. It conld well Involve
apents of Conmunist China, And the Central
Intellipence Apency mipht have had some-
thing to do with It. Here are the Incls, Judpe
for yourself,

THE BACKGROUND

Arthur Merman Dremer was horn in Mil-
w.tkee on Aupgust 21, 1950, He altended
Kagel Elementary School, Walker Junior
High, and en January 28, 1969, wis gradunted
from South Division High School, That fall he
took pholography conrses al  Milwaukee
Area Technleal College, but dropped outl. For
o time, he worked as a Milwaukee Journal
newsboy, On December 23, 1969, he went to
work as p bushoy at the Pleces of Elght
restaurant, A few weoks Iater, he did not
show up. Beginning in March of 1969, he
worked Sunday mornings, ol and on, also as

‘# bushoy, at the Milwaukee Athletic Club.

And on September 1, 1970, he went to wark
at Story School as a part-time janitor's
helper. ~

What does Arthur Bremer think? His hoss
at Story School was malntenance engincer
Timothy Burns, with whom Bremer would
talk from time to time. Bremer wanted all
property divided equally, Burns recalls, No-
body should be allowed 1o have more than
anyone else, Bremer said. “That's Soclalism!"
Burns remembers telling him., Indeed, In his
lving room some weeks after the shooting,
Burns told us of Bremer: "He was some kind
of Communist,"”

Then there is Paul V. Peterson, who {aught
Bremer in high school, and recalls that he
was slrongly in fuvor of Sociallsie. Indeed,
gays Peterson, the only time Bremer showed
emotlon was in defending Sociallsm, In
March of 1972, Bremer wrole to Congressman

- Henry Reuss, asking him to cut the “'god-

damned milltary spending” and “get rid of
the eenerals,” In April of 1972, he pald $10
to join the American Civil Liberties Unlon,
founded by the Communists for the original
purpose of prolecling revolutionaries who
fell afoul of the law. On May 16, 1872, the day
after the assassination attempt, an Associated
Press reporter filed a dispatch which read in
part: "A source close to the investigation
sald F.B.L. agents found evidence in Bremer's
apartment that he was allied with ‘left wing
causes.” The evidence was mostly in hande-
written notes scrawled on scraps of paper,
the source said.,” And Investigators feund an
issue of the Black Panther in Bremer's apart-
ment. The Black Panther Is published by the
openly Communist Black Panther Party, and
for years has recommended the murder of
policemen.

Where did Bremer get these ideas? Con-
celvably during "Operation Jallbreak," when
the Commumnist gang known as Students for
& Democratic - Sociely invaded Milwaukee
hlgh schools to propagandize and recruit. It
is true, of course, that hundreds of thousands
of other students share HBremer's bellels,
and yet have not participated in any con-
spirney. Unfortunately, however, there is
much more,

THE UNDERCROUND

One dny In Jate 19G8, I o street outside
Muarquelte Unlversity, in Milwaukee, a voung
man who unfortunately must remain name-
less, stood watching one of the endless Com-
munist demonstrations that plague the nren.
Buddenly, he wus hit hard in the head, by
whom or by what he still does not know, and
knocked te the ground, An automoblle
door opened. A man  picked him  up,
pulled him in and poatched him up, The

.

man was from the AMibwaunker Police Depart-
ment and asked him to adtend a Binek
I'mnther mecling, o report on Lthe other peo-
ple who wern Lhere, The young: man did, Je
wns askod Lo atlemd olher Comnmimnist meel=
Ings for the snme purpose, aned did so, Then
he began getting envelopes, containing mo-
ney, in the motl, e had beeome n profess
stonnl mudercover apent for the Milwaukeo
Pollee Department, Taler, he did the same
work for the Federal Burenu of Narcolles nond
Tranpgerons Droags,

Armonyg; his assipnments for the Milwankee
Tolice Departiment was intiltration of the
apenly Communist S.DS. He atlended innu-
metable 518 meetings as o member. And
A “three or four” of them he saw a younpg
petleman he did nol know at that time,
byl whom he now identilies ag Arthur Her-
e Bremer, The undercover apent, a pro-
foosionanl police observer, 1s "posttive” of this,
Th_re is no doubt whatsoever In his mind,
Ind~ed, on Page 7 yvou see a reproduction of
his erviginad intellipence notes on one such
meriing, held In November of 1968, in which
Ercmer is Number 156 among the partieipants
dc cribed.

Among the others, as you szee, there were
sueh hurinaries as Mike McHale, who was
responsible for seeurily at the meeting, Xe-
Hale has been a student at Marquette and
secretary of the Revolutionary Youlh Move-
ment II, an S.D.5. faction, and lived until
recently at 2001 West Michigan. His telephone
number is 342-9549,

Th 're was Art Heitzer, a well-known local
revolutionary who runs the Red bookstore
called “Rhubarb.” There was Pegiy Ander-
son, president of the MU, camptis chapter of
5.D.8. There was a gentleman identified only

.as Dennls, from the University of Wisconsin-

Milwaukee chapter of Weatherman, the other
S5.D.5. faction. There was Dismas Becker, a
revolutionary Roman Catholic priest.

And there was a gentleman named Mike
Cullen. Michsel D Cullen is no doubt the
best known of them all, since he was one of
the “Milwaukee 14" convicted of publicly
burning draft records in that city. e was
born In Ireland, and -has been fighting de-
portation for years. He runs an indoctrinas
tion center known as the Casa Maria, also In
the genernl Marquette University area. And
he has powerful Communist Party contacts.
In a reeently published book (4 Time to
Danee:, The Milke Cullen Story, Messenger
Press),” Mike explains as follows: “In our
times, I see people like the Father Ber-
rigans and the Falher Groppis as real peo-
ple who are making hlstory, who are shap-
ing destiny.” Berrigan, of course, is a revolu-
tionary priest. So is Groppi, whe lives in
Milwaukee, and whe, for instance, attended
the 1968 Communist Tri-Continental Con-
gress in Montreal where he entertained girl
friends.

Cullen explains that his own radicaliza-
tion began when he went 1o Mass at St.
Boniface Church., and heard Groppi “rap
about injustice . . . the poverty of the city
and the racism in the schools.” Groppi and
his pals apparently insplred Cullen to take
the lead in ihe “Milwaukee 147 plot,

Observe that nt the time the undercover
agent did not know who Bremer wnas, There
wns no reason why he shonld, As you see,
lie wondered whether the new bov wns a re-
porter from the Marquelle Tribune, or whoedh-
er he was & "PCI"—n potentinl criminal in-
formant. By the next day, Thursday, as you
see, he ls writing that “if unknown male ls
PCL" he Is “beliy; covered™ by McHale. And
by Saturday, hie Is writing that the “new kid
not MU Trib, McHale still on trial, , ., .

So Arthur Bremer, the future “lone fa=
natle"—who never knew anybody nor at-
tended nnything-—was already petting the at-
tentlon we ure told he so eraved,

Notice also on the smne pape of Lhe notes
that someone seems to be making explosives
with gas, kerosene, and Duz delergent, snd
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that, the undercover apend writes as follows:
200 Lo he sent abead with Crazy Dave o
Chileapo.”

And nlonge theee Hines i Is Interesting (o
note thad Lhis same undercover apent, aionge
with some Communist I'nrty members and
Mike Cullen, atiendad an SIS, mecting
Inte one night at which the participants
were tagtht how to mnke anti-personric]
fire bombs, the chemleal content of which
was deshmned to stick to the skin of palice
ollicers Lo ensure third-desree burns.

Now I¢l's move phead to an evendnp in
July of 1971, when a fedgral avent, who aluo
must remain unldentitied, followed this came
Mike Cullen from Casa BMaria to the Midpet
Tavern on Wesl Wells, The sgent Iater fllcd a
four-pape intellipence report. You see that
report reproduced on Page 11, As yon see,
Cullcn entered the tavern and immedlately
joined someone else, who was already seated
at the bar drinking beer. The other man
“was approximately 21 years of age, stood
57", 150 1hs, blond, and wearing dark
framed glasses, & white short-sleeve pullover
shirt and dark blue cotton wash pants .. .."
Cullen nddressed him, using as a code name
“The Don™ or “The Dawn.” The other ad-
dressed Cullen as “Mister Cullen.” They e
can discussing the newspaper Culizn had
brought from Casa Maria. Mike Cullen re-
ferred to himeself in discussing it, After about
an hour, a uniformed Milwaukes police oliicer
eniered the bar, and Cullen and his young
friend went to the men's room in the ruar,
leaving the newspaper they had been dis-
cussing on a bar stool. The police officer
left, and the lederal agent took a look at the
newspnper. It was a copy of the Doily World—
ollicial newspaper of the Communist Par-
ly—daled September 10, 1068.

So professional revolutlionary AMike Cullen
and his young friend were reading a Commu-,
nist newspaper aimost three years old!

Yeu see Lhe front page of that newspaper
reproduced on Page 1. As vou ree, there is o
picture of the “Milwaukee 14," the most
prominent convict among whom s the
ubigultous Mike Cullent. And there is a head-
line: “Georpge Wallace—Tne Tell-Tale Rec-
ord." Indeced. the issue s filled with horror
storics about Wallace.

Cullen and his young friend came back
from the men's room and continued to taik,
Cullen explained that “the Fascists are suc-
ceeding at their campairn to breed fear and
doubt and distrust among the pcople.” and
that “Faseist war-mongers and hate-mougers
like Humphrey and Wallace have plans for
political prisoner camps for ihe bhlack peu-
ple.”” At this the vounger man apparsantly be-
came excited and samd very loudly, “These
pigs force the laborers to work for pennies,”
and forre young people to choose between
"murdering the third world people in tieir
racisl war" or going to prison. Cullen replicd
that “if I must go lo prison it will be for
irying to destroy Fascism in this country.”
lie explained that “being arrested is nothing
to fear but allowing Fascism to destroy the
black and brown is something I fear preatly.”

So Cullen was bragging about his own ar-
Test _rccnrd, in order 1o convince the younger
miny that he should not worry about bLeing
arrested.

Apparently, they went.on for about an-
other hour, discussing the usual Marxist
jingeisms and, specifically ., . George C. Wii-
lace. The younger man sald he had been
reacing o great deal but was discournged, be-
cause he wanled “to lead In the action, not
Just read nbout 1L Cullen replied that the
Panthers are very 'active in the revolution,
but Lhey aiso know the importance of study
and reading.

S0, what Cullen was doing, as we have
seen, was o test his young companion's
ldeology, to instruct him—and to prepore
him psychologicaily for some unknown
rgreat deed,” *
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" And the young man he wis preparing was
Arthur Herman Bremier. Noliee thal lremaer
was already using w eode name, standurd ops
eratlng procedure in the Communlst under-
groutd, 3

Intellipenen colleetlon s stranpge  work.
Things arrlve In the mall with no relurn
address, and there 1s no way of knowinge who

csent Lhem. The telephone rinpes and somes
oune whilspers Infurmalion, but you don't
know who he ls—and you don't asik, An
agent posing as o revolutionary reports on
another revolntionary for years, and Lhen
discovers that he, too, Is an npenl—and that
they hnve been reporting each other, No one
knows anvone else’s real name. An agent
works with another for years, bul doesn't
know for which agency he works. Meellngs
are arranged at night In dark places.

Late one night in July of 1972, we drove
slowly Into Whituall Park, which serves Mil-
waukee, It was dark. It was quite. Parked
automoblles stood silently here and there
on the road shoulders.

We passed a parked auntomobile famillar
to my guide. He told us to stop. He gol out
and walked back along the shoulder to the
walting federal ngent who had scen Bremer
with Cullen. It was a scene stralght {rom The
Godfether. Footsteps returned, the doors
opened and two men gob in. So dark wnas 1t
that although the federnl agent sat next to

» me I could not fdentify him now, But I could
see that he wore long halr and a head band,
and appeared to bo a typleal “frenk.” All of
this—hls appenrance and the clreumstances
of our meeting—was necessary in order to
protect his cover,

How a man Keeps going in his line of work,
I don't know. He expiessed disgust for his
“style.” He had just come from a “pot party™
and would have to return soon, He spends
all his time in the underground, and sald

¢ he longs for the day he can quit. He main-
talns his surveillances and files his reports—
about the revolutionaries who are trying to
destroy our country—and the reports are
filed again and forgotten. In city after city,
and especially in Washington, D.C., pad-
locked cabinets sag with the weight of such
files. But, as we sll know, nothing much is
done. One wonders why such agents are still
asked to risk their lives.

He explained that immediately after the
attempt to Kill Wallace he had realized that
Cullen's disciple at the Midget Tavern had
been Bremer.

“How sure of that are you?" I asked.

“Quite sure,” he said.

I played defense attorney and tried to
shake him, but could not. Maybe F. Lee
Balley can. But I doubt it,

“Could somebody have put the idea In
your mind?" I asked,

He chuckled, “I've been at this business a
long time,” he sald.

“How sure are you that the other man was
Cullen?” e

The federal agent chuckled again and re-
plied: “One hundred percent!™

“What did they tnlk about?” I asked.

“Wallace,” he sald. "Fascism, oppression—
all that Leftwings ® ¢ *" ] ks

. The expletive was Incongruous, coming as-

it did from o “freak.”
THE 'REPARATION

In January of 1971, Bremer bought a .38-
cnllber revolver, On September 14, 1971, soon
after his meeting with Cullen at the Midget
Tavern, he bought a blue, two-door, 1067
Rambler, Jerry Stone, o mechnnic at a service
statlon Bremer patronived, rtecalls that
Arthur Bremer's tires were “alwnys bald."”
Bremer came In twlce to change them, and
was accompanled by a mnan Stone estimntes
as ago twenty-four, standing 5'8°° and weigh-
ing about 150, wearing a brown lealher Jack-
et, & pony tail, and “looking Uke a freak.”
On one occaslon a girl was with them, Brom-
er's friend hud n green, 1960 Rambler, says
Btone, which matches the description of a

ent Bremers mobher suvs shie sow followlng
him pround. 'The ear contnlned more than
Lhree youns people, Lhe mother snys,

S0 Arthur Bremer, nocerlifled “lones," ap-
purenlly spenl thime with so many peiple he
hoe Hitte ehnnee Lo be plone,

On October 16, 1071, Tremer rented Apart-
ment O oal 200 West Michipan, within walk-
fg distance of the MBEdget Tavern. On No-
Viember 18, 1971, Ofticer Johin Sworske of the
Fox Point Pollce Department saw Dremer sit-
ting In his enr, parked In o No uking zone
on o streel in Fox Polnt, at 0:45 pan. Of-
fieer Sworske investlgnted and saw two boxes
of bullets on the front senal, so he asked
Bremer whether he had a gun, Bremer sald
he had. and thal it was In hils cont poeket;
Swon ko frisked hilm and found the 38 revol-
ver. Dremer said he had been target practic-
ing. Sworske arrested blm on a charge of
carrying a concenled weapon, the charge was
reduced to disorderiy eonduct, nnd on Decen-
ber 8, 1971, Arthur Bremer was convlcted. The
police Kept his gun,

Fox Polnt Is a wealthy, northern suburb
of Milwaukee, a long drive from Bremer's
apartment. Why was he simply sitting there,
with two boxes of buiiets in view? Timothy
Burns, Bremer's boss uc Story School, told us
that Bremer was very caleulating, “He told
you only what he wanted you to know." And
Mrs, Allred Pemrich, the mother of a glrl
Bremer dated, says the same thing in nlmost
the same words, So we can be reasonably
sure that the presence of two boxes of bul-
lets In open view on Bremer's front sent {in
8 No Parking zone) was no accldent; that for
some reason he meant them to be in open
view. '

An undercover agent tells us that the In-
cident may well have been a test—to deter-
mine whether Bremer was willing to be ar-

rested.

On January 13, 1972, George Wallace an-
nounced his candldacy for the Democrat
nominatlon for President of the TUnited
States. On rthe same dav, Arthur Bremer
bought anotner .38. On February 1, 1972,
he didn't show up for work at Story School
or at the Milwaukee Athletic Club.

In early April of 1972, Maurice Sarfaty, &
Milwaukee automobile worker, and the presi-
dent of & local gun club, was practicing as
usual at the firing range in the basement of
Flinirop's, a gun and sporting-goods store.
It had to be a Tuesday night, because that is
the night Mr. Sarfaty goes there. On that
partlcular Tuesday night he was using lane
one, Hls partner, Willlam Brandt, was using
lane five. Sarfaty noticed an unknown young
man watehing him. He saiyd Sarfaty shot very
well. The unknown young man was holding
8 box of the sort a plstol comes In when you
buy it. He nlso was holding the plistol itself.
It appenred to have a short barrel. With the
young man's hand around it, Sarfaty could
not tell cxactly what type of handgun it was,
He asked the young man how well he shot,
and the reply was, “Not so good." Mr. Sarfaty
told him that the reason might be the short-
ness of his barrel, and recomemnded that he
trade In his pistol for one better sulted to

‘target shooting. The young man sald he

would “hang on to It.”

Sarfaty says he wns uneasy, because the
unknown young man watched him so In-
tently. Brandt says the young man had an
“unusual, blank expression.”

Alter the nttempted assassination of Gov-
ernor Wallace, Maurlce Sarfaty reallzed that
the unknown young man was Arthur Herman
Bremer,

So Bremer, the “typleally impulsive, lone
fanatie,” had already been practicing with
his pistol for at least five months; at least
slnce his arvest on November 18, 1971, Dy
this thne, he had also bought & nine-milli=
meter, fourteen-shot, semi-automatic Brown-
ing plstol at Flintrop's.

He also began to attend polltical rallies and
to take extended trips. On March 1, 1972,
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he wan al o Wallaee orpanizational meeting:
ab Milwaukee's Plister Iotel, On Mareh L
1072, he wns al o 225 / plate dinner at Lhe
Downlowner, and b o Wallnee Tendly at the
Milwaunkee Auditorhnm, On April 3, 1972, he
wiug bl Humphrey Holly nt the Capltol Court
shopping center In Milwankes, On the next
day, he was ol o Wallaee vietary party In the
badlroom of the Haolldny Tnn-Midtown,

On Aprll 7 and B, 1972, Uremer was repls-
tered at the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel In New
York, On April 13 and 14, 1072, he was at the
Eard Tlgin Hotel in Ottawa, On the next
three o vs, he was at the Sheraton Mator Inn
in New Carrollton, Maryland. On May 10,
1972, 1 . was at n Wallace Rally In Cadillac,
Michluiu, On the next day, wrote G. €.
Thelon, Jr. and Dick Barnes of the Assoaialed
DPress (Hiay 19, 1972) ), he was reportedly at a
Walle :¢ Rally in Landover, Maryland, On

Iay 12 and 13, 1972, he was at the Reid Hotel
In Kainmazoo, Michigan, for another Wallace
Rally.

The Wew York Times reports (May 29,
1972) trat at the Rally in Cadillac, Bremer
“sat w'ih a neatly dressed man of about 40,
Newsrr 2n famillar with Cadillac sald that
they o.o! not recognize the man."

In Kalamarzoo, Bremer walted all day In
his car next to the armory where the Rally
would t~ke place. A policeman questioned
him, but Bremer explained that he was wall-
ing for w good seat. "I'hls time, there were no
telllale boxes of bullets in view., When the
donrs npened, Bremer pushed his way in first,
nad took the alsle seat on the left In the
front rov of the unreserved seatsS—where
Wallace would have to pass if he walked out
the front doors of the armory, Dr. and Mrs.
John A. Bleeker couldn't help noticing him,
especially since Bremer wore a red, white, and
blue striped shirt, open at the neck, with
a red, white, and blue tie, knotted to the
Adam’'s Apple. On Bremer's face was his
usual, silly grin. Dr. Bleeker recalls that
Bremer applauded only during the musical
warm-up, and not at all during Governor
Wallace's remarks.

There were fifty to seventv-five hecklers at
the rally, banging chairs and shouting ob-
scenities. One of them. a girl who was dls-
tributing leaflets, was the only person Brem-
er spoke to at the Rally. They talked cozily
for several minutes, Dr. Bleeker went to them
to see what she was handing out. It read in
part: “George Wallace is the cutting-cdee of
the drive to turn America into a permanent
military state. . .. Wallace pitches his appeal
to phony patriotism and racism as well as
‘against taxes’ and the ‘establishment.’ Con-

. federate flags with Nazi swastikas are his

trademark. His friends include the Ku Klux
Klan and the John Birch Society.” Et ccicra
and so0 on.

The leaflet explained that for further In-
formatlon the reader should write to the
Young Workers' Liberation League, in Grand
Rapids. That one is the latest version of the
Young Communist League, and is under the
direct control of the Communist Party. Its
head is Jarvis Tyner, the Party's Vice Pres-
idential candidate this year.

"Do you belleve this stuffi?" Dr. Bleeker
asked the girl.

"You bet Ido," she sald.

"Are you a Communist?"”

"“Yes, I am.” 2 :

Her name turns out to be Laurle McNally,
she {3 Indeed a Y. W.L.L. Communist, und at
last word she was in Florlda, hunted by the
F.II. Once again, she Is the only person at
the Kalamazoo Rally to whom Bremer talked,
which mnakes 37.655 coincides In & row.

Becnuse of the hecklers, security ofilclals
took Wallace out the back door. If they hnd
not, it is possible that Bremer would have
tried to kill him In Kalnmazco.

Liecause of all this travellng, the matter of
Bremer's income and expenses becomes eru-
cial. In all of 1871, Arthur Bremer earned
$3,016.44 nt his two part-time jobs. Dy way
of withholding, theo federal government takes
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£340.85 In Income and FICA. taxes on that
snm, which wonld have Jeft him n totnl of
L2,0660.50, Tn 1092, ns you will reenldl, he worked
for oniy Lour weeks, He earned #4315, or Lthere-
about, and 1he federn]l povermment would
have left him In the nelthborheod of 207,92,
Which means that from January 1, 18971, until
his arrest almost elphtcen monihs later, his
entire spendable income was 22.953.01,

Let us compare that fipure with whnt we
know he spent In that time, and then make
some cducnted puesses,

For fuslance, Arthur Dremer's rent on his
apartment was $138.50 per month, plus £5.00
for the use of the parking lot in the rear, or
$143.50. He rented i for seven months, so it
cost him §$1,004.50. s automohbile cost him
8795, und he paid for it In cash. The auto-
matic cost him $114.50, Two 385, at 840 ench,
comes to $160 even. The fine for his disorderly
conduct conviction was 218,50, Avin Domunitz,
hiz attorney in the matter, snys that the
amount of his legal fee §s privilemed Infors
mation, but he dees agree that Bremer paid
f fee. Timothy Durns, Bremer's boss at Story
School, says Bremer told him after his arrest
that legal feels would cost him from £200 to
$250, and there Is no reason in this case to
believe that Bremer was lying, Indeed, Burns
expressed surprise when told what Bremer's
rent was, because Biemer had told him he
would never pay more than $80. So let us
compromise and assume his legal fee was $225,

In addition, Bremer made three tri ps on the
C. & O. ferry ncross Lake Michizan, on at
least one of which rips he rented & room—
which cost altogether in the nelghborhood of
540. Me flew to New York and back, which
cost $120. He stayed for two nights at the
Waldorf-Astoria, where the cheapest room is
£28, which therefore cost him at least $56.
At the Lord Elgin Hotel in Ottawa, the cheap-
est room is §15, so his two-day stayv there cost
him another $30. Let's assume that his three-
day stay at the Sheraton in New Carrollton,
Maryland, cost in the neighhorhood of an-
other $i5. His two-day stay at the Reld Hotel
in Kalamazoo probably cost mnother $20 or
s0. He paid $10 to join the American Civil
Liberties Unton. (It turned out to be wasted,
because after his arrest the A.C.L.U. refused
his request to defend him.) He paid another
$50 or so, when his ear stalled last winter,
He pald at least $15 for bullets, and about the
same in electrle bills,

During the period we are examining,
Bremer also bought a tape recorder, a port-
able radio with a police band, a palr of high-
powered binoculars, and an unknown num-
ber of expensive camerns. (As I pressed my
ear to her securely locked front door, his
mother shouted to me through it that Arthur
has those cameras in jnil.) Let us assume con-
servatively that this techniecal hardware cost
$150. Remember loo that he had his own
apartment for seven months or twenty-cight
weeks: Let's assume, very conservatively as
always, that he spent $10 a week for food or
$280, which will probably cause you house-

- wives to guiTaw, Adding all this up produces

& sum of expenditures of $3.1G8.50. And, as
you will recall, he had but $2.953.81 avallable
to spend.

From January 1, 1971, to Oclober 15, 1971,
Arthur Bremer had no car and lived at
home with his parents. Let's assume they fed
him free, and therefore that his only ex-
nenses during this peried were Tor clothing,
film, carfare to and from both his part-time
Jobs—and entertninment sueh ns his beer-
drinking party with Mike Cullen., Which
means that he pald for all this, and, from
October 15, 1971, to May 15, 1992, scven
months, pald for clothing, beer, film, r date
with Joan Pemrieh, pormographic maga-
zlnes—and the gasoline and oll necessary to
drive his enr thousands of miles throughout
the Fast and to Canada—when he had al-
ready spent $214.69 more than he had,

Let mo be the first to suggest that when

Arthur Dremer ia paroled, in Nfieen years and
nine months, he immediately be appolnteed
Secretary of the Freasary. In facl, we enn't
wall that long Thero Is nothing in the Con-
stitutlon Lo prevent Lis sppointiment, now.*

Whom are the Newm York Times and 118
satellites trying Lo kid? The facts of Bremer's
finances nre good enouph reason alone Lo as-
“sume that there wns nconsplraey to nssas-
sinnte George Wallace,

WHO ARE IRTSH AMERICANS'
REAL FRIENDS?

HON. LESTER L. WOLFF _

OF NEW YORK
IN ('HE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
i'lursday, Scplember 14, 1972 i

Mr. WOLFF. Mr, Speaker, yesterday,
here i the House, many Members par-
ticipaied in a 1-hour special order con-
cernuir five men who have spent 10
weeks in a Texas jail,

The plight of these five men has
aroused the conscience of a preat many
Americons, concerned. with the rights
and liberties of individuals, As was said
here yesterday, these men are not hard-
ened criminals, they have no record of
violating the law, they have never been
charged with offenses against the State,
yet they languish in prison,

I thirk this case represents asgross in-
justice and I inlend to continue my ef-
forts, along with those of other con-
cerned Members of the House and the
Senate, men and women of both parties,
to free these five Irish-Americans.

In accord with that effort, Mr. Speak-
er, I insert in the Recorp a column from
Wednesday’s Newsday written by Jimmy
Breslin, I commend its reading to every
Member of the Congress:

W0 ARE IRISM AMERICANS' REAL FRIENDS?

(By Jimmy Breslin)

On June 28, Thonmas Laffey left his wife,
three children and home in Williston Park
and flew to Fort Worth, Tex., for a second ap-
pearance before n federal grand jury inves-
tigating gun-running to Northern Ireland.

With Lafley - ‘ere four cthers from the New.

York arca, Matthew Reflly, Kenneth Tiernev,
Daniel Crawford and Pasehal Morahan.

None of the five ever had been to Texas
before the grand jury began Its hearings.
The only connection any of them ever had
with Texas was a letter Kenneth Tlerney
sent to Lyndon Johnson protesting  the
bombing of North Vietnam. Further, the
iden of any authority in Texas, from tewn
sherilf to federal government, even discuss-
ing the questions of guns scemed ludicrous,
But Justice Department people at Fort
Worth openly said they were acting after
they hned received a request In Washinpgton
by Dritish authorities asking  for help
against the IRA. The Nixon government con-
sistently sides with English requests. This is
based on the sound theory that the Irish in
America are too preoccupled, primarily with
blacks, to care. Texas was chosen as the loca-
tion for the Inquiry beeause perhaps the lasi
Catholic seen allve In the state was John
Kcennedy,

On the first day In court, defense attorney
Frank Durkan became concerned when ho
Tound reporters from British newspapers nl-
ready admitted to the hearing. There had

*As I write, he still must be tried on fed-
eral charges, :
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been no official notifieation 1hat the prand
Jury hearings concerned Northern Ireinneg,
Government Inveslipators then swore under
onthi that no Miegal wirelapping had been
tone In the ease, Later, in a brief, the U,
atlorney admitted an “overhear” of one of
the defense Inwyers, The government said, of
course, this in no wuy prejudiced thelr eane,
After that, the povernment took the pesi-
tlon that the “overhear” wos an accepiod
aspeet of the case and had nothing to dn
With current cvents,

Durkan then inguired about fuarantees
that the five New Yorkers could nnt he
extradited to England on any possibie
charges coming out of the Investigation,
Tlerney and Lafley are US. citizens, Lofey
an Army velcran, and the three others all
have filed deelaration of Intent to become
citlzens,

The government would take no position
on the chances of any of the five beine
whisked out of the court and onte a plane
for Belfast, Durkan wondered if the Britlsh
newsmen nctually were newsmen. The judge,
& man named Drowster, became Irritatod.
Mr. Durkan is of the Paul O'Dwyer law firm
in Manhattan, The firm which defended the
Berrigans, The judge referred to “lawyers of
the type who would be sought by persons
in, serious trouble.” The judge also sald:
“We are not going to make an Angela Davis
fiasco out of it." Durkan advised his clients
to take the Fifth Amendment in front of
the grand jury., All were cited for contempt.
Durkan requested bail. Brewster denied bail,
He mentions the possibility of terrorists
killing the five men. The Judge had the five
token to & county Zail, where they sat
through the summer.

Tierney has a child in the hospltal sand
Eileen Naffey took their oldest son, Phillip,
6, to school for the first time the other day.
But before doing so she had to sit the boy
dewn and tel! bim of the cldest and satdest
and most common plicht of the 1oa) Irizn,
a man in prison because of a government.

In Williston Park and in the neighbhorhoods
the four others come from, nearly everybedy
with an Irish name is exiremely cautious
about any word or deed which might offend
constituted nwthority, They have an frrn-
tlonal diiike for anvone who dares defy
authority even by the slightest expressions,

But for months now, Eilcen LaTeyr has
been attending meetings of Irish-Americans
and screaming about the government of the
United States, Her complaints have cauzed
discussion In JTrish clubs for the frst time
about civil liberties and sovernment oppres-
sion. Many Irishmen now sce the Berrigans
In a different light. Paul O'Dwyer says: “It
took a loss of liberiv by those we know to
arouse many Irish. Now they see the most
scandalous Justice Department since Hard-
ing."

Eileen Lafley says: “'Sen. Kennedy and iny
congressman, Lester YWolll, and 20 CONEress-
mien had a meeting scheduled with somebody
from the Justice Department and the man
called up and canccied the neeting and mrv
husband stays in jail. The Justice Depart-
ment does whatever it plenses, People In the
government steal millions, The Justice De-
partment never catches anybody. All they
can do is keep people with no money in jail,
Like my husband."”

And in Rocklund County, the Rev. John J.
Keaveney of St. Catherine’s Roman Catholle
Church wrote s letter to President Nizon
which read:

“I'm writing to you about Matthew Reilly,
A parishioner being held tn jall in Fort Wortly,
What is disturbing about this to our politi-
cally conservative people is that we all heard
charges In the media by people we consider
‘radicals' that the Unlted States 1s turning
Into a police state. We sald: *Well, they de-
served it—it served the weirdos right.'
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ARTICLE BY ALAN STANG ON
DBREMER—PART II

HON. JOHN M. ASHBROOK

OF OII0
IN THF HOUSE O REURESENTATIVES
Thursday, Seplember 14, 1972

Mr. ASHBROOIL. Mr. Speaker, our dis-
tinguished colleague, the gentleman from
Calilornin{(Mr, Scumrrz) held o press
conference today in which he presented
a former police undercover apgent who
revealed that he had attended meetings
of the Students for a Democralic So-
clety—S8DS—with Arthur DBremer who
attempled Lo assassinale Georpe Wallace.
This information and additional bock-
ground are contained In an article in the
current issue of American Opinion by
Alan Stang.

Without drawing any conclusions abeut
this subject, I would like to reiterate what
Mr. Sciumrtz told the press conference
today:

You are certalnly leaving this room with
more information than when you came in,

While I have not documenied Mr.
.Stang's allegations, I believe Lhat this
article should be read and studied closely

" by all who are interested in the radical
left.

I insert at this point part II of the
Stang article on Arthur Bremer:

ARTICLE BY ALAN STANG ON ARTHUR BREMER—
ParT II

THE AFTERMATE

On May 15, 1872, "lone fanatic” Arthur
Herman Bremer stepped from a ecrowd in
Laurel, Maryland, and cnded Wallnce's polite
ical career, nt least temporarily. Enrly wire-
service reports said flatly that more than one
suspect was involved, and that Maryland and
Pennsylvenia State Police had issued nn nll-

© points bulletin for a 1971 light blue Cadillne,
driven by a white male with light blond hair,
about 6'2", wearing striped trousers, a light
blue shirt, and & yellow tle. The suspect was
seen near Savage, Maryland, across the
Patuxent {rom Laurel, changing Georgia for
Maryland plates on the car. There was no
conspiracy, of course. It is important to keep
that In mind.

Immediately after the atrocity, as you will
recall, varlous experts in the press discovered
an amazing parndox: The attempted assassin
wore a Wallace button. For there to have
been no paradox, Bremer presumably would
have had to step up to Wallace wearing a
neon Communist Party card dangling on an
electric eel from his nose, and would have
had to say: “Good aflterncon, Governor Wal-
lace. I am a Communist assassin, here to
assassinate you. That is why I am holding
thls 361 Please stand still."”

What else would you expect an assassin to
wear at a political rally, but a button back-
ing the candidate he is there to kill?

And there Is the matter of Bremer's sanity,
As usual, we are told that it does not exist,
and therefore that there was no conspiracy.
The idea seems to be that Insanity and con-
spirncy are mutunlly excluslve. But psychot-
les and psychopalhs are capable of elaborate
plots, and participate in thern all the time,
Indeed, thelr Insanlty may well be the reason
for their participation, and doesn't neces-
sarlly excuse lt. In fact, thelr insanity may
well be essential to thelr particlpation. Hitler,
who murdered milllons, was obviously de=
ranged, So 1s Moo Tse-tung, who has murder-
ed tens of 1ailllons, No sane man would do
such a thing. The fnct that they conspired
to ensiave and murder millions 8 proof of
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thelr dernnpement, which, onee again, docsn't
cxcuse them.

Yes, Arthur Dremer had an unhnppy child-
hood. Ik mother it him, IUs olieb trodndng
wottld no  doubl he disnpproved by Dr.
Spock. There ls no doubt that he Is men-
tally disturbed. What olher sorl of person
would the conspirncy plek for such a joh?
What other sort of person could they find?
It 15 becanse Dremer Is mentally disturbed
that hie was willlng Lo do It Tnstead, we nre
offered the theory that for o consplracy Lo
be possible, an assassin must be president of
his loeal chaunber of commerce and mental
heslth chapler, who altends church every
Sunacor with bis wife and no more than two
children, subject of course Lo the wish ef
Lhe Supreme Court,

Indeed, there Is evidence that Tlremer Is
nob as crany as we are told, For Instance, Dr,
I'nual Parlell, the eourl pzychintrist who ex-
amined him after hls arrest for cnrrying o
gun, on November 18, 1071, found that Drem-
er, In his opinlon, was sane. Needless to
say, television intervewicrs In Milwaukee
Inter browbeat the docior for it But Tlmothy
Burns says Bremer was definltely “not welrd.”
Mrs. Pemrich says he {5 “definitely nnt
crazy.” The world-famous inecldent in which
Bremer shaved his head, she passes off as
his attempt, typical of the juvenile he was,
to prove he was crushed when her daughter
told him not to call again. “Art loved to play
games,” says AMrs. Pemrich.

It is also interesting to note that according
to Intelligence tests Bremer was above aver-
age. He got some A's in high school, and was
graduated in the upper half of hls class.
Mechanic Jerry Stone says, “He ‘could be
brilllant If he wanted. BEremer was definitely
a leader, not a follower.” Burns calls him
“steady” and "ecompetent.” In almost eigh-
teen months al Story School he missed only
two days of work, “He could do whatever he
set his mind to,” says Burns, For instance, he
spent hours reading in the Story Schosl
llbrary during work—exactly as Cullen had
told him to. As we have seen, he told you
only what he wanted .you to know. He was
calculating.,

Indewd, there Is reason to believe that the
manufacture of his reputation as carzy
was a calculated part of the plan. Burns re-
calls Bremer telling him after his arrest on
the gun charge that he "put the cops on.”
There was n Knife on the table when Bremer
was belng fingerprinted, and he asked the

policemen present, “Argn't you aTraid I'll

slash my wrists?”

And there is the curious tale of Mrs.
Sharon Sampson, who is a woman of thirty.
She relates that she and another woman
were hitehhiking in downtown Milwaukee on
April 19, 1872, and that Arthur Bremer picked
them up. He also picked up two teenage girls
and a young man with long halr, There were
so many hitchhikers in the car there was
almost no room for Arthur. The car was a
mess, says Mrs, Sampson. There was no in-
ternal door handle on the passenger side.
Arthur had to open the passenger door from
outside. It wns seary. There was a “peace
symbol™ inked on his right hand. And he
talked funny, "What do you think Is stopping
us from reaching the age of Aquarius?” he
asked. He answered hils own question: “Yes,
it's fear and doubt.” As you will recall, those
were the snme words Mike Cullen used, when
he and Bremer were together reading the
Communist press and damning Wallace In

. the Midget Tavern.

Afler ten minutes, all five hltchhikers
managed to get out. “It was a short ride but
long enough for us to know that he was dis-
turbed,” sald Mrs. Sampson, "We all walked
awny and agreed that this was the Oswald
type.”

What smazing foresight and talent for
dingnosis! lier story appeared In the Mil«
waukee Sentinel of May 25, 1872. Bhe knew

s
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hiow Lo arrange Lthel, beeause her husband
Jaraes (who, ke ArLhor, atlended the M-
waukee Aren Technloal CGollepge) s a dis-
trlet sades mannger for the Sentinel's nlster
paper, Lthe Alitwanlce Journal. Ho In only
ten mloutes' work, Arthar had arranged for
five "hitchhlkers” to belleve him to be crazy.

The jury. ns you know, did not belleve it
Could it be that the diary read them to
prove his Insanity had becen manufactured
by Arthur Dremer and others for that pur-
puse? Cruld It be that Arthur Bremer really
went to Oltawa to trall Richard Nixeon in
order 1= compiare Secrel Sertice technlgues?

THE MYSTERY MAN

Whas! vou have read so far has heen un-
avoida o'y Incredible, But the reader is here-
by wa, nedd that what s eoming now dwarfs
it

Mr. “arl 5, Nunnery Is boss of the Mil-
watlice station of the Chesapenke & Ohlo
ferry wailch crostes Loake Michigan, Every
day whe . he comes home from work he finds
his vl + watehing soap operas on the tele-
“vision ot in the kitchen. And every day,
in an understandable demonstration of male
chauvinism, the first thing he does is turn
off the -t. But on hMay 15, 1972, he hesitated.
On the screen wuas a familiar face, the fzce
of a young man who had been at his ferry
statlon the month before. Later, Nunnery
learned that it belonged to Arthur Bremer,
who, as you will recall, used the ferry three
times in his travels. Earl Nunnery went with
the facts to the authorities.

It seems that on April 5, 6 or 7, 1972—
"Nunnery remembers the date because it was
cither oa his daughter's birthday, April
sixth, or the day before or the day after—
Bremer came Into the station waiting room.
With himm was an older man over six feet
tall, in the necighborhood of 223 pounas,
with thick black hair and a wide, bushy
moustache, He appeared to be Greek, or
of some other Mediterranean tvpe. He spoke
with what Nunnery calls 'a Joiscy brogue.”
IHe was well dressed. And he seemcd to be
the boss of whatever he and Bremer were
involved in.

The mystery man talked volubly of some
grandiose political campaign, AMany people
were to be moved from Wisconsin to Michi-
gan, somme across the lake on the ferry. The
mystery man inquired of XNunnery about
reservadions, But when they got down to
cases it turned out thiut only Bremer was
to go, which l'e did, once syain, on April 9,
1972, after {lving to New Yeork and back.
Nunnery characterizes the mystery man s
“a former athlete and political sclence teach-
cr, who flopped at both."

Bremer, the “crazy, lone fanatic,” was per-
fectly self-assurcd. Nunnery recualls. He was
perfectly aware of what was golng on. In-
deed, he was noticeably annoyed with the
mystery man. "I told you I know what to do,”
he snid shortly, alter Nunnery gave them the
necessary  Information. His attitude, says
Nunnery, was that of somebody who must
“humor the boss.”

During all the talk about politics, neither
Bremer nor the mystery man had ever men-
tioned their candidate. so when they left
Nunnery looked out the window to see
whether there was a bumper sticker on thelr
car. There wasn't, but in the car Nunnery
saw the back nnd shoulders of a slightly bullt,
long-halred person who could have been of
elther sex. And the ear was a two-tone Amer-
fean-Motors product, white on the bottom and
dark on the top. There was a rust streak on
It, which Nunnery says ls characteristic of
the product, and is one of the reasous he
is not an American Motors fan,

In other words, the car the ihree were
using was not Bremer's blue Rambler,

AMERICAN OviNtonN set out to lind the
mystery man. Undercover ageuts gave us
several names of persons meatching hiy de-

1
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seription, For doys we drove ek and forth
aeross Milwaukee,

Then somebody remembered the nnme of
Dennds Kushmann, This was the Weather-
it deseribed only ns “Dennis™ o the pre-
vionsly mentloned Milwaunkee olice Depnrt-
ment undercover npenUs noles on the BI30H,
wceting of November, 1068, which Trennis nnr
Cullen both attonded-—at which the apent
spolled Arthur Iremer. Dennls is nonan of
murky baekpround and  connectlons, Ap-
parently he provides seeurlty for the revoln-
tlonary movement, nmong other things, Un-
dercover aprents report he has always heen
able to deliver bl money when needed, He
£ =0 uses the names “Gousing™ and "Cuzman.”
He has altended most of the meetings of
both 515, factions, He wenl to Cabn as o
member of the Venceremos Brigade. An FL.B.IL
agent reports he 15 a member of the Com-
munist Propressive Lobor Party. and that his
job has been to recruil trainees from the
New Left, His job In 85.1D.8. was Lo weed out
the “kicksters” from the real Marxist-Len-
inists. On January 12, 1972, he was spolted
at Mitchell Field, in Milwaukee, buying a
ticket on North Central Alrlines for New
York. This time, he used the name “Cossinl,"”
and In contrast to s accustomed proletarinn
garb was well drossed, On the next day, as
you will recall, Bremer bought n 38, :

And Dennils Kushmann-Cusman-Cousins-
Cossint perfectly matches Nunnery's deserip-
tion of the “boss” man with whom Bremer
met in the statlon of the C.&0O. ferry.

AMERICAN OrINION began asking questions.
‘Hour after hour, day after day, we laborious-
1y tried to find a picture of the suspected mys-
tery man, The F.B.I. had some, but these of
course were unavailable. At last, however, our
prinful page-turning was rewarded. In early
MNovember of 1969, there had been a typieal,
revolutionary demonstration on the campus
at Marquette, in front of Joan of Are chapel.
The Milwankee Journal wns there and ook a
picture, which appeared on the first page of
the second section on November 5. 1969. And
in it was Dennis Kushmann-Cuzmanu-Cous-
fns-Cossint, the Communist operative. The
case was now in the hands of Mr. Nunnpery.

THE HIT

. Whether or not the two things are related,
we don’'t know, but on July 6. 1072, less than
two weeks after we began asking about him,
Comumnist operntive Dennis Salvatore Cos-
sinl—apparently his real name—was found
by police in n parked car in Toronto, and he
was very, very dead. The cause of death was
an overdose of hieroin, the Interesting thing
about which is that undercover agents emn-
phatically assure us that Cossini was no jun-
kie, and in fact did not use the stufl at all.
In other words, Communist operative Dennis
Cossind had been murdered.

“Somebody gave him a hot shot,” says an
agent.,

It is Iinteresting to note that his body was
picked up by three Americans, who according
to the agent may be from the Central Intelli-
genece Agency, which is so super-secrct that
cven Congressmen can  find out

ithat, for instance, when Colonel Michnel
Golenicewskl, who defected frem the Polish
secret police, went there to expose the Come-
munists In our povernment, one of the C.LA,
men whoe came In to debrief him was among
1he Communist agents he wnas there to
cxpose,

Some Interesting things were found on
Comrade Cossini's hody. There was a draft
card for ench of hils names, There was o phony
Wisconsin driver's llcense. There was a hiys
podermic needle. There was a 4b-caliber au-
tomatic. And there was a list of five tele-
phone numbers without ares codes,

Extensive tracing shows that (016) 487-
2703 18 listed to a John J. McCleary in Bacra=
mento, California, who works at V & T In-

nothing i
aboul It. And so Comymunist-riddled iy 1t

ternationnl, an export-tmporl company  In
that clly which Coasind telephoned o ol
V& 1 is run by Wobert Lee Van Kewren, of
10 Lorin Avenue b Saevmmento, who is adso
cmployed ng ntote-hin operalor by U'rocler &
Gomble, Mr, Vion Keuren 1 snlil to he sxport-
In;r water purllicntlon equipment to Ausn-
tradin, What nll thils means, If anylhing at
all, we don't yet know,

Then there 15 (212)980-4034, which s
listed to o John J. Dugan, of 500 Fast 77th
Slreet, In New York City, According o an
PO apent, Cosslnd hnd o eontact named
Dupgan, who 15 snid to be o stealpht, “publle
relvuons wype,” who recently moved
Miivaukee w0 New York, IL may mean
healbving,

i Dullas at (214)426-6004, there s a
prostitute named Violn Edwards, kKnown pro-
tersionally as Tian, who lives In Apartment
205 at 3005 South Boulevard. She has been
repowted by Intellipence sources to nssocinte
wit1 the Communist Black Panthers and Lo
arrange disappearances for the Communist
Pavuy, and was another of Cossini's con-
e 5, We called Tina in her professional
ci.ntelty and she told us to come right over.

There was (414)342-0549, which is listed
to ~ur old friend Alike McHnle, nt 2001 West
Miehigan in Milwaukee. Mike, as you will
reenll, Is an 5.10.5. enforcer.

And there was (201)248-3167, which Is
listed to a gentlemoan named Leibel Berg-
man (sometlmes spelled Bergmann)., who
lives In Apartment 2E at 55 Oshorne Ter-
race, in Newark, New Jersey, Bergman, fifty-
seven, has been a Communist for years, On
July 13, 1960, ke invoked the Fifth Amend-
ment rather than answer guestions put to
him by the FHouse Committee on Un-
American Activities. He has lived In Com-
munist China. He Is a suspected espionage
agent. And he was a founder, in California,
of the Revolutionary Union, a MAaolst-
Communist terror gang, which specializes In
firearms. explesives—-and assassination. Berg-
man's job Is to organize K.U. collectives across
the country. You will reinember that Cossind
flaw to New York on January 12, 1972, Was it
Leibel Berpman he went to see? On the next
day, Arthur Bremer bought a gun. And on
April 7, 1982, as you will remember, he, 100,
flew to New York. Did he, too, sec Leibel
Bergman?

" Law enforcement nuthorities in Milwaukee
have been asking about the whercabouts of
Paris Richard Baldacci on the day of Com-

munist operative Cossini's murder, Baldacci, .

about thirty, comes,from Scranton, Pennsyl-
vanin, and now lives in Apartment 18 at
1333 North Franklin Place, in Milwaukee,
where his telephone number is (414)276-
3672. At one time he lived two doors away
from Mike Cullen's Casa Maria. He is a
member of R.Y.M. II, one of the factions of
S.D.5. He is one of a group of white pcople
close to James Groppi. An undercover agent
recalls that he onee bought a “elean”™ shot-
gun for transmission to the Black Panthers,
He, too, hns cnlled the number listed to Me-
Cleary in Sacramento, And he was very close
to Cossind, )

Baldneel is a graduate student and lec-
turer In the Department of Theology ot
Marquetle. His faculty advisor Is Quentin
Quesnell, 8J., who Is Chairman of the De-
partment and cnnpus ndvisor of S.D.S.

Ixactly what It means, we don't yet know,
but an $.0.8S. member tells us that two of
Groppl's NNAA.CP. Commandos have recent-
ly been staving very close to Daedncel, con-
celvably elther to watch or to prolect him.

Durlng the Ilnst year or so, Bnedacel has
spent much Lime with Cullen, McHale, and
John Dolphin. Mr. Dolphin Is sald to be a
"“hend" sympathetic to S.D.8. and lives on
the fourth floor at 2445 West Wilisconsin,
which is a block awny [rom Bremer's apart-
ment and Is o bullding he used to vislt, On
the same floor for a time lived a gentleman

froam .
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named Mnrk Bimos, whno answers tho de-
seripllon of w Irlend who helped Bremer
chinnye thres.

On JJuly 26, 1972, we knncked at the door
of Fnarl Nunnery'™s hoimne. He opened §t, -
tened, aned shot the door in our face--the
samne thing he sensibly had done Lo Lhe New
York Time, We wenl to o Lelephone, called
him and told him who we were, and thal we
hod o pleture we wanted him to look at,
Later, he exploined that the press had piven
the purser on one of his boats “the works”
The Assochiled Press had sent its “hench-
men” around, from the Journal nnd the
Sentinel. The press had’ put words in his
mounth. .

“I don't want to put words In your mouth.”
I snid.

“You won't.”

Mr. Nunnery Is a mamwr of strong opininn,
who makes up his own mind and slicks to
it. The reader may well imagine the tennsion
with which we flanked him at his kitchen
table, as we presented the photograph we
had worked so hard to get for his verdict.
His Judgment could well have made irrele-
vant the last few pages you have read. He
leaned forward slightly and studied the ple-
ture.

“There "Is a Llremendous, striking reseimn-

" sald Nunnery., “This picture is by

blanee.”

‘far the closest to the mystery man of any
I've been shown.” Indeed, Nunnery covered
the highlights on Cossinl's collar with his
forefingers to study the face firther, and
found the resemblance to be even clo=er.

So there it is. Communist operative Cos-
sini, who was at the 5.D.5. meecting Bremer
attended in Novemnber of 1069, was the man
who appeared with him at the C. & O, ferry
station in April of 1972—and three months
later was found murdered in Canaria.

Is it possible that all of this is a coln-
cidence? Yes, It Is -possible. And If you be-
lleve it, please get in touch with me. I can
get you o good denl cn the Breokivn Eridg:.

Once again, the facts Indiente thal there
was & conspiracy to assassinate George Wal-
lace; that it was a Comimnunist consplracy—
and that in some way it may involve Comi-
munist China and the Central Intelligence
Apency.

THE MOTIVE

Why would the Conspiracy decide to lgul-
date George Wallnce? Obviously because he
does not fit the script they have written for
the elections of 1972. In 1868, Wallace sald
that there wasn't “a dime's worth of difler-
ence between the two major parties.” Today,
after four vears of Nixon's intlation, there is
less than two cents’ worth. This year, as
usual, Socialist Purly A confronts Socialist
Party B, a fact of which more and more of
the taxpayers who work in, and vote for.
those parties are becoming aware. Wallace
would have rewritlten the script by giving the
voters a real cheice. which of course is some-
thinz the conspirntors who are trying to en-
slave us are afraid to permit. And the results
of the various Democrat primaries made it
reallstic to speculate that Wallace might
have won. So semichody, somewhere, in some
smoke-filled back room, gnve the order.

Some observers have snid that Bremer's at-
tempt was amateurish, and that p profes-
slonnl would have wused a hich-powered,
sniperscope ritle, But, as we have seen. it was
professional enough to prevent the Governor
from running in 1972, and has provided fuel
for the latest atteinpt to ban handguus. It is
important to remember that every Commu-
nist Party act is designed to serve more than
one purpose.

It Is Interesting to take note of the offictal
response to the shooting. Fer lnstance, the
Specinl Asstpument Squad of the Milwaukee
Police Departmient began looking fur pos-
sible subversive ties to Bremer, but the in-
vestigation was stopped by higher-ups. A
Milwaukee Police Departmoent intelligence
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officer says that the Aleohol, Tobacco and
Firentms Division of the 'Treasury Deparb-
ment senled the Squad’s Gles and Look them
awny. The Squad was told to concentrate
tnstend on possible subversion  stemming
from Milwaukee at the fortheoming national
conventions In Miami Teach,

Farl Nuunery reports that the F.LL told
him they dlén't belleve him—that he was
lyinp——and that thoy nleo disbelleved two
others who clulmed ta have seen Cosaind, The
P01 went to Nunnery's nelphbors, he says,
and tricd lo ecrente the lmpression that he
and his wife are “drunks, who have lllu-
slons."”

Then there is Mary Deth Carlson, a secre-
tary at Marguette, whose address and apart-
ment number were found on a piece of paper
in Arthur Dremer's apartment. Miss Carlson
has no tdea how this happened, but offered
to look at the note in an attempt to ldentify
the handwriting. The Burean nevertheless re-
fused to show 1t to her.

And there are Chicago Tribune reporters
Ronald Kozlol and John O'Brien, who went
to Bremer's apartment in search of clues, and
according to an editorial of May 25, 1972,
“found that Federal Bureau of Invesligation
agents had come and gone. lenving the place
unguarded.

“As a consequence, the apartment reseme-
bled & circus, Newsmen, neighbors, curiosity=
seekers, and college students fresh from a
nearby beer party had been rummaging thru
the place, overturning furniture, pawing thru
clothes, pocketing bullets and other souvenirs
and generally tracking up the entire scene
with their fingerprints and footprints, Brem-
er's notebook, which might have provided
some Immedinte and vital leads in Lhe-case,
was taken away by a wire service reporter . ..

“The FBI agent returned a few hours
later, and only then began putting evidence
into boxes. At no time did they attempt to
seal off the apartment and there was no in-
dication that they ever made an effort to dust
the place for fingerprints. '

"Had this been the fault of the local police
authorlitles, it would have been bad enough,
but for so professional an organization as
the FBI to have been so negligent is doubly
Inexcusable ...”

The consensus scems to be that the F.BI. is
composed of some very courteous gentlemen,

* but that In this case for some reason they had

been told not to find the facts.

And 1t 1s Interesting to note that the agent

who remembers seelngg Bremer il that 8.9,
meeting In November of 1060, hax recently
been fired by the Tureau of Narcotles and
Dangerous Drups, Appnrently hls revelation
wns not in the seripl either,
L IL wlll be Interesting Lo see what happens
now, And bear In mind thal your intrepid
correspondent hns nn Immedinte plang Lo leap
I front of w Lruck or from a window, or Lo
heve a [ntn] “heart attaek™ or o lobolomy.

HON. CHARLES SANDMAN'S LATEST
QUESTIONNAIRE RESULTS

HON. CHARLES W. SANDMAN

OF NEW JERSEY
IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Thursday, September 14, 1972

Mr. SANDMAN. Mr. Speaker, I am
pleased once again to release the results
of my annual opinion survey of my con-
stituents in New Jersey's Second Crm-
gressional District.

Just before this past summer, I sent
my poll to every residence in my six-
county district of Atlantic, Cape May,
Cumberland, Salem, and portions of
Ocean and Burlington Counties.

oOur final tabulation by county this
week showed that 22,275 "persons an-
swered the 10 questions 1 posed fhis year.
Responding were 4,755 people in Atlantic,
3.635 in Cape May, 5,300 in Cumberland,
3,535 in Salem, and 5,150 in Ocean and
Burlington combined.

It is interesting to note that the dif-
ferences betwran covlities is miniscule:
the people of south Jersey seem to have
very consistent overall opinions on these
issues.

Another noteworthy aspect, DMr.
Speaker. is that the results of this dis-
trictwide poll answered mostly by adults
are almost identical to the views ex-
pressed in an earlier poll of 2,500 newly
enfranchised and registered 18- to 21-
year-olds.
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The Labulations show, for example,
that 95 pereent opposed foreed busing of
sehoolehildren Lo achieve a racial bal-
ance: 91 percent favor enactment of a
constitutional amendment to allow vol-
untary prayver in public schools; 86 per-
ment sy the United States should claim
jurisdiction over fizhing to a limit of 100
miles [rom its shores; and 82 percent
think 18- to 20-vear-olds should be legal-
Iy Lrested as adults.

The widest disparity of opinion he-
twoen the counties is on my legislation
tirz. . would have the Federal Government
inte vene in professional sports to solve
proFlems like blackouts and strikes.

Fifty-seven percent of those respond-
ing v America’s exploralion program
should concentrate on inner space—the
oceans—rather than outer space.

In my other poll in the spring, Mr.
Speaier, 60 percent of the young peo-
ple 1cnponding said they felt President
Nixon's trip to Red China was worth
whil' That- opinion is now mirrored in
the results of my district-wide poll: 62
pereent feel it was worthwhile.

It is interesting that about 38 percent
of my constituents feel the death pen-
alty for murder should be retained de-
spite the recent U.S. Supreme Court de-
cision that it should not be. .

Finally, Mr. Speaker, I asked: “Would
you favor a voluntary option under So-
cial Security where a person could pur-
chase double benefits by payving double
premiums?” Of those responding 50 per-
cent said “yes” while 33 percent said
“no’ and the rest were undeecided.

These evidences of opinion are veiy
valuable to me. They have a great bear-
ing on my votes in the House and on the
legislation I concentrate my energies on.
Those who participated have my ap-
preciation for having taken the time to
zive me and the entire Congress the
benefits of their views.

The results by county and young voter
poll results follows:

* 1972 OPINION SURVEY—ATLANTI§ COUNTY, N.J,, PERCENTAGES

Z : Hot
Yes No sure Yes Ne w"f.'
1. Do you favor forced busing of children away from their neighbor- .7 6. Should Congress inlervens in professional sports to sol
hood schools to achieve a racial balance? . 3 84 like blackouts and s‘trikes??. I r| 3 pori iz go jr.e.l?r'o't:lems 3 60 17
2, Mow that they have the righl to vote, should 18- U 7. Should the United Slates claim jurisdiction over fishing to a fimit .
legally treated as adults?. ... 80 15 5 of 100 miles from ils SROTEST . .o e cmcearons e mansn 84 7 7
3, Would you favor a constilulional 8. Would you favor a voluntary oplion under social security where a
prayer in public schools? ... - 90 7 ! person could purchase double benefits by paying double pre-
&, Do you feel the United Nations keeping or- MUIRST oo vwrin ciim o p s e et S S B = 52 3 15
ganizalion? .. S pammemaioae R e 19 59 22 | 9 Should America's exploration program concenirate on inner
5. Do you feel Pre s recant China trip was worthwhile? . 62 15 3 space (the oceans) ralher than ouler 5pacel...ceeememmmmeens 57 15 2
- 10. Should the death penalty for murder be retained? ... ..... el 90 & 4§
1972 OPINION SURVEY—CAPE MAY COUNTY, N.1,, PERCENTAGES
‘Mot Mot
. Yes . Mo sure Yes ~ No sure
1. Do you favor forced busing of children away from their neighbor- ! 6, Should Congressintervenc in professional sports to solve problems N
hood schools o achieve a racial balance?, . _............2 % 1 like blackouls and strikas!?. S po : ,_..'.Hf. .e..._ 27 59 1"
2, Now that they have the right Lo vote, should 18- to 20-year-olds be 7, Should the United States clavm junisdiction over lishing to a limit
legally treated as alUlST o ooeomnieenctieo e S 2 81 14 5 of 100 miles from ils shores?, . o ouiiinaaroo o iaaaaan 83 5 T
. 3, Would you favor a consl to allow ¥ - 8, Would you favor a voluntary ophien under social secunly where
prayer in public SchoolsTo e n i vrcen e D 92 6 2 a person could purchasa double benefils by paying double
4. Do you feel tho United Nations is an elloctive peace-kosping - o AT R R e T s L e a7 4 13
org tion?_.... ... SR e R 21 | 9, Should America’s exploralion program concentrate on inner s ; 4
5, Do you feal Presidont Nixon's recant China trip was worthwhilel. . 68 15 . 7 (the oceans) rather |Im: ou?ar gsp.u:ur..“_.. .....I..-.-.T_ 65 16 19
3 : . * 10, Shoutd the death penally for murder be retained?..... .. AT 85 ] 3
-
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